From: Senate Rules Senate.Rules@sen.ca.gov
Subject: RE: Following up on CPRA Records request made on July 18
Date: August 8, 2023 at 5:34 PM
To: Christi Grab:

FRSREEEs o e
Hi Christi — thank you for checking in. Your request is in process. We will follow-up with
you.

From: Christi Grab

Sent: Saturday, August 5, 2023 11:46 AM

To: Senate Rules <Senate.Rules@sen.ca.gov>

Subject: Following up on CPRA Records request made on July 18

Dear Senate Rules Committee:

I am following up on a records request that I made on July 18, 2023 for a copies of the Oath of Office and
Oath of Allegiance for State Senator Toni Atkins. I also requested a copy of the Oath of Allegiance for
one of Senator Atkins staffers, named Jason Weisz via an online form to Senator Atkins office. Senator
Atkins office forwarded the request to your office and you sent the attached acknowledgment of receipt.

The acknowledgement that you sent did not include estimated turn-times. Usually, turn-times for CPRA
requests are 2-weeks, so seeing as it has been 3-weeks, I thought I would check in and see when I should
expect to receive them.

Thank you in advance for your help.
Regards,

Christine Grab
A People of California

Begin forwarded message:

From: Christi Grab !
Subject: Re: Records request

Date: July 18, 2023 at 12:01:09 PM PDT

To: Senate Rules <Senate.Rules@sen.ca.gov>

Thank you for confirming. I appreciate it. I was nervous that I had not gone about making
the request properly, so I feel better knowing that you have accepted the request. As an
FYT, this is where I should be making any future requests?

Regards,

Christine Grab



On Jul 18, 2023, at 11:53 AM, Senate Rules
<Senate.Rules@sen.ca.gov> wrote:

Good morning —We are in receipt of your correspondence to the
office of Senate Pro Tem Toni Atkins requesting records.

This records request is received under the Legislative Open
Records Act. (Gov. Code, § 9070 et seq.)

Senate Rules Committee
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